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Memorandum

To: Councilmembers and Media
From: Mayor Joette Langianese
Date: 1/11/2022

Re: Special City Council Workshop

The City of Moab will hold a Special City Council Workshop on Tuesday, January 18, 2022,
at 5:30 p.m. The purpose of this workshop will be:

1. Hotspot Funding — Dispersed Parking Program in Downtown Moab

May: Langianese

Consistent with provisions of the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act, Utah Code Ann. § 54-2-
207(4), the Moab City Council Chair has issued written determinations supporting the decision to
convene electronic meetings of the Council without a physical anchor location. Due to the health
and safety risks related to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and considering public health orders
limiting in-person gatherings, Moab City Council will continue to hold meetings by electronic
means. The public is invited and encouraged to view the Council’s electronic meetings by viewing
the City’s YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/MoabCityGovernment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should
notify the Recorder’s Office at 217 East Center Street, Moab, Utah 84532; or phone (435) 259-5121 at least three (3} working days
prior to the meeting.



